On April 15, 2021 the Coahoma City Council met in regular session at City Hall @ 7:00 pm.

Members present: David Alaman, Eric Barber, Bruce Allen, Jay Holt and Warren Wallace. Sharon Dodson arrived after meeting started.

Guest: Zach Johnson, Nazario Marquez, Ryan Fairbanks, Lori Gonzales, Eddie Gonzales, Lori Martinez, Craig Ferguson, Stephanie Ferguson, Daun Garrett, Kalie Garrett, Laina Garrett and Katelyn Moore.

Prayer: Warren Wallace Pledge: All

Motion was made by David Alaman and seconded by Bruce Allen to approve the previous minutes. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion was made by David Alaman and seconded by Jay Holt to approve the hourly community center rate at \$20.00 an hour. Motion carried 5-0.

Nustar line extention was discussed. Nustar will return with more information.

Craig Ferguson gave an update on the splash pad. Motion was made by Jay Holt and seconded by Eric Barber to authorize Coahoma Pride to take donation in order to construct a splash pad in the Coahoma City Park. These funds will be raised entirely from donations. Coahoma Pride will hire a contractor and oversee the project from the beginning to end. The City of Coahoma agrees to assist in the project during the process to ensure that the project upholds the standards of the City of Coahoma. All applicable state, federal and local laws shall apply to this project. Coahoma Pride further requests that the City of Coahoma affirm that ii will accept the donated splash pad, accept responsibility for any maintenance and future repairs, and agree to provide the utilities required to keep the splash pad functional. Motion carried 5-0.

Don McKee presented the 2019-2020 FY audit. Motion was made by Jay Holt and seconded by David Alaman to approve the audit as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion was made by David Alaman and seconded by Bruce Allen to refund Billie Barnes \$1600.00 dollars for two cemetery lots. Condition of this refund will be Mrs. Barnes must sign an agreement relieving the City of Coahoma from any future responsibilities. Motion carried 5-0. Sharon Dodson asked to be removed from the agenda.

Motion was made by Bruce Allen and seconded by Eric Barber to approve the HCAD nominee nominated by City of Big Spring. Motion carried 4-1 with David Alaman against.

Motion was made by Jay Holt and seconded by David Alaman to approve the Howard County Tax Assessor-Collector budget changes. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion was made by Jay Holt and seconded by Sharon Dodson to decline the Oncor Distribution Cost Recovery Amendment Resolution. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion was made by David Alaman and seconded by Jay Holt to approve the \$898.45 plus \$50.00 a month cost and fee for the alert system. David Alaman will talk with the company about the product and installation. Motion carried 5-0.

Update on the medical clinic was given. They are waiting on cabinets, sinks and windows.

Baseball, softball and football fees for use of the Community Center will be \$50.00 clean up fee. There will be no change in the agreement for school use.

Ray Seales gave update on water study. Sage Diller will do the study and Phillip Reid said HCWD will pay the fee.

Motion was made by Bruce Allen and seconded by Sharon Dodson to approve current bills. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion was made by Jay Holt and seconded by David Alaman to adjourn @ 9:00 pm. Motion carried 5-0.

Warren Wallace, Mayor

Tammy Griffith, Secretary